

TRAC MEETING NOTES
September 16, 2024

Attendees: Ginger Bulkeley, Chair
Scott Sweet, Vice Chair
Tim Schad, Secretary
Kevin Noble

Meeting notes from 9/9/24 were presented by Ginger. Scott made a motion to accept the minutes, Kevin seconded, and the notes were approved.

- Meeting notes from Ginger's meeting with the Selectboard on 9/12/24 were reviewed.
- Requested that the Road Agent attend the meeting. The Road Agent did not attend.
- Request to Selectboard for current list of hot spots. Will try to produce.
- Go forward with committee suggestions for road plan.
- Digital maps in the future. Existing print road maps to start layout of current hot spots and culverts.
- Review with Mike Duval of current log created this spring for road grading. Transfer to print maps.
- Scott presented 3 excellent manuals on proper road maintenance. I liked A Ditch in Time. If Scott wants to condense it to 20 pages.
- Digital mapping. Kevin to gather information from UNH/Granite State to convey to Corey Fitz to see if we can accomplish with committee members.

Next meeting will be on 9/26/24 at 5:30 PM.

Meeting adjourned at 6:35 PM.